#### Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379 Email Addresses: <u>officers@sdhsband.org</u>, directors@sdhsband.org

Website: www.sdhsband.org

### **April Meeting Minutes**

Date:	April 8, 2019
Time:	7:00pm
Location:	SDHS band room

## Call To Order

The meeting was called to order at 7:05pm by Laryessa Holmes. Students represented – Frische, Tindell, Kinkead, Chavers, Whitmire, Mitchell (S), Randolph, Crawley, Jones, Blakely, Johnson (T), Booker, Blansit, Jerd, Rogers, Mull, Vernon, Pursley, Bacon, Brockett, Perrin, Mitchell (L), Baxter, Cofer, Holmes, Reed, Creasman.

### **Old Business**

<u>Minutes</u> - A motion was made by Lyndsey Johnson to approve the minutes from the March Booster Meeting with a second by Cami Mitchell. Motion carried.

<u>Treasurer's Financial Report</u> – David Lowrance was not in attendance.

# **New Business**

<u>Congratulations and Info</u> – Mr. Light congratulated both Concert Band and Wind Ensemble for their Superior ratings at Concert Festival, also the students who participated in All District and All East Band, plus both Winter Guard teams. As a side note, most Winter Guard Props are already liquidated to other organizations.

<u>Calendar and Website</u> – Mr. Light covered various upcoming Calendar items like Guard auditions, Loftis Concert, Armed Forces Parade, Booster Meeting, and Picnic. Visit the Band website for updated Calendar information.

<u>Chaperones Needed</u> - Laryessa Holmes stated a need for Chaperones for the Armed Forces Parade on May 3, 2019. Contact her if you can chaperone.

<u>Concert and Silent Auction</u>– The Band Spring Concert and Silent Auction is May 9 at 7pm. All items for baskets must be turned in by April 26. Wrapping of baskets will be May 1.

<u>Board Elections</u> - The new Executive Board Members were elected either by Vote or by Acclamation.

Website: www.sdhsband.org

President – Diane Frische (Vote), 1<sup>st</sup> Vice President – Dawn Booker (Vote), 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice President – Jody Whitmire (Vote), 3<sup>rd</sup> Vice President – Jen Tindell (Vote), Secretary – Sue Jerd (Vote), Treasurer – David Lowrance (Mitchell motion, Chavers 2nd), Financial Secretary – Matt Jones (Vote), Parliamentarian – Chris Collis (Vote), Vision Representative – Jen Blansit (Johnson motion, Mitchell 2<sup>nd</sup>). Congratulations to all 2019-2020 Executive Board Members.

<u>Change to Fees and Accounts</u> – Mr. Light discussed changes to the collection of Band Fees and Fundraisers necessary to be in compliance with the School Support Organization Financial Accountability Act (SSOFAA) – *Tennessee Code Annotated*, *Title 49*, *Chapter 2*, *Part 6*. These changes will be effective July 1, 2019. A copy of the SSOFAA is now on the Band Website under the "Info" tab.

# Adjournment

Motion made by Lyndsey Johnson to adjourn the meeting, second by Cami Mitchell. Meeting adjourned at 8:30pm.

Next Meeting Monday, May 6, 2019

Proposed minutes respectfully submitted,

Diane Frische

Booster Secretary

Apríl 14, 2019

Date